

BONITA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Educational Services

District Advisory Committee/District English Language Action Committee (DAC/DELAC) May 26, 2020: Zoom Meeting

Present: Julie McKissick, Debbie Valderrama, Patricia Bowers, Francelia Hernandez, Karina Santoro, Raquel Pacheco, MinSun Song, Carol Phipps, Matt Wien, Nancy Sifter

	Agenda Item	Action Requested/Responsible Person(s)	Time Limit
	Opening Call to Order/Roll Welcome and Introductions	Julie McKissick, Chair Call to Order: 5:03 Patricia Gutierrez-Bowers, Vice Chair Debbie Valderrama, Secretary	1 min.
2.	Changes/Additions to the Agenda	Moved by: Karina Santoro Seconded by: Patricia Bowers That the agenda for today be approved	2 min.
3.	Approval of the Minutes	Moved by: Patricia Bowers Seconded by: Francelia Hernandez Approval of the 2/18/2020 meeting minutes	10 min.
4.	Committee Reports	None	1 min.
5.	Unfinished Business	None	1 min.
6.	New Business		20 min.
	School Closure (COVID-19-19-19)	Matt: School closure began March 13. Matt thanks everyone that made Distance Learning possible. BUSD will decide what next year looks like. Option 1=all students in school Option 2-all Distance learning Option 3-a hybrid. A survey will come out for staff and families.	
	LCAP	Matt: Due to closures, due date extended to December 2020. Report due July 1: our guidelines/actions as a result to COVID-19-19 will be explained. Then we will write a 1-year plan due in December 2020. The next 3-year plan will be due in July 2021. The Board will adopt annual budget by July 1, 2020.	
	ELPAC Testing	Nancy: Summative Assessment was suspended. However, some schools had completed testing before March 13. It may be possible that students who started the test, but didn't complete it may be able to do so in the fall of 2020. Final decisions haven't been made by the State on this. Initial ELPAC is difficult to administer remotely in an	

	online format. Guidance will be announced before July 1, 2020.	
Reclassification ELs	Nancy: 60 students will be reclassified as of March 13. No new guidance on reclassification.	
Consolidated Application *Preliminary Allocations TBA	Nancy: Preliminary allocations haven't been released. We will create a budget based on 2019-20 allocations, but the budget may have to be changed due to cuts. ConApp due date will be in August due to COVID-19-19-19. Title 1- Carryover percentage has been increased from 15% due to school closures. Title 2- can move funds to support needs due to school closures. Title 3- no change in regs. Title 4- waived 15% restriction on technology needs due to school closures. Nancy: ESL for summer learning will take place. Currently 45 students have registered. Will be funded with Title III. Four teachers and one supervisor. Matt: 2500 Chromebooks that went home (except for graduating seniors or students leaving the district) will stay at home until asked to return them. Imagine Learning has been widely used this year. There are 3 teachers providing support.	
7. Parent input/Suggestions		10 min
8. Adjournment	Time: 5:52pm	1 min.

Future Meeting Dates: August 4, 2020 for ConApp